
 
 

RITA G. JONSE, MAYOR 
GENE KRUPPA, MAYOR PRO-TEM, PLACE 1 

MARIA AMEZCUA, PLACE 2 
ANNE WEIR, PLACE 3 

ZINDIA PIERSON, PLACE 4 
 REBECCA DAVIES, PLACE 5  

RYAN STONE, PLACE 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2017 7:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To 
address the City Council, please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes prior to the scheduled 
meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
requested by the Mayor or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the April 5, 
2017 City Council Regular Meeting. 

Frances Aguilar, 
City Secretary 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the March, 2017 
Departmental Reports:  

• Development Services – Scott Dunlop     
• Police – Chief Ryan Phipps   
• Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg  
• Public Works – Mike Tuley 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited March, 
2017 Monthly Financial Report. 

Lydia Collins, 
Finance Director 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
April 19, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance 
annexing 1.68 acres of land, more or less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to 
the City, locally known as 12920 Old Hwy 20. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance 
annexing 8.33 acres of land, more or less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to 
the City, locally known as 12920 Old Hwy 20. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

PUBLIC HEARING 

6. Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – 
EntradaGlen. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of a Public 
Improvement District – EntradaGlen. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Wastewater Line Capacity Analysis. Frank Phelan, 
City Engineer 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance denying the proposed 
change in rates of Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance 
rezoning 1.68 acres out of the Greenbury Gates Survey Number 63, Abstract 315 and 
Calvin Barker Survey 38, Abstract 58, Travis County, located at 12920 Old Hwy 20 from 
Interim Agricultural (A) to Light Commercial (C-1). Owner: Doreid Awad, Dessau Road 
LLC. Applicant: Diane Bernal, Professional StuCivil Engineers, Inc. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an Ordinance 
rezoning Lot 1, Block 42 Town of Manor, locally known as 101 East Boyce Street from 
R-1 Single Family to NB Neighborhood Business. Owner: Salvador Casiano Jaramillo. 
Applicant: Ramon Duran, ATX Design Group 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

12. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an Ordinance 
rezoning 17 acres more or less out of the James Manor Survey No 40, Abstract 546, 
Travis County, near the intersection of Gregg Manor Rd and Hill Ln, from R-2 Single 
Family to C-1 Light Commercial. Owner: Danny Burnett, Las Entradas Development 
Corporation. Applicant: Alex Granados, Kimley-Horn 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

13. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an Ordinance 
rezoning 11 acres more or less out of the James Manor Survey No 40, Abstract 546, 
Travis County, near the intersection of W. Parsons St. and N. Bastrop St, from R-1 
Single Family to C-1 Light Commercial. Owner: Danny Burnett, Las Entradas 
Development Corporation. Applicant: Alex Granados, Kimley-Horn 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

14. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for the 
North 80ft of Lots 11-15, Block 30 Town of Manor, locally known as 109 North Burnet 
Street to allow for a Game Room. Applicant: Tony Welch, Beer:30 

 

 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
April 19, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Manor Commons 
East, twenty-two (22) lots on 73.3 acres more or less, located at the SE corner of US 
Hwy 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX. Owner: Barth Timmermann, Greenview 
Development Greenbury, LP. Applicant: Matt Mitchell, ALM Engineering 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

16. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Villages at 
Manor Commons, three hundred seventy five (375) single family lots on 76 acres 
more or less, located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX. Owner: 
Barth Timmermann, Greenview Development Greenbury, LP. Applicant: Matt 
Mitchell, ALM Engineering 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

17. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Stonewater re-
subdivision of Lot 132, Block H, Phase 2, 10 single-family lots on 1.17 acres more or 
less, located at Stoneridge Gap Lane and Almodine Road, Manor, TX. Owner: Thomas 
Anker, Continental Homes of Texas, LP. Applicant: Melony May, Doucet and 
Associates. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

18. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a disbursement of Hotel 
Occupancy Tax Funds to Kenneth Taylor Cemetery Service for the repair of 
headstones at the City of Manor Cemetery. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to 
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 
as authorized by Texas Government Code for the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 
I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Special Meeting Agenda was posted on this 14th day of April, 
2017 at 5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, TRMC, CMC,  
City Secretary  

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the council chambers are 
wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need 
assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary at 512-272-5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  

This public notice was removed from the bulletin board at the Manor City Hall on: 
 

_________________________________, 2016 at _____________ am/pm by_________________________________________. 
  





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

April 19, 2017

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the April 5, 2017  City Council Regular 
Meeting. 

■

■

Minutes from April 5, 2017  City Council Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the minutes for the April 5, 2017  City Council 
Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 5, 2017 
   

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 

A regular meeting of the Manor City Council was held on Wednesday, April 5, 2017, in the Manor City Hall 
City Council Chambers, located at 105 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas.   
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER  

Mayor Rita Jonse announced that a quorum was present and the meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

At the request of Mayor Jonse, Ms. Debbie Tucker led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

PRESENTATIONS 

There were no presentations. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Ms. Vicki McFarland, with the Chamber of Commerce presented Council with information about the 4th 
Annual Heritage Festival.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member 
Amezcua. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the March 1, 2017 City 
Council Regular Meeting. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS CITY STAFF 
PRESENT: PRESENT: 
Mayor, Rita Jonse   Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Place 1, Gene Kruppa Frances Aguilar, City Secretary 
Place 2, Maria Amezcua Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Place 3, Anne Weir Mike Tuley, Public Works Director 
Place 4, Zindia Pierson Frank Phelan, City Engineer 
Place 5, Rebecca Davies  
Place 6, Ryan Stone  
  



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the March 8, 2017 City 
Council Special Meeting. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the March 15, 2017 City 
Council Regular Meeting. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone the north 80 feet of Lots 11 - 15, block 30 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned 
Institutional (I) to Downtown Business District (DB), on September 21, 2011, locally known as 109 Burnet 
Street. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone 149.66 acres out of the Kimbro Survey Abstract 456, Number 46, which was previously zoned 
Interim Residential (R-1) to Heavy Industrial (IN-2) on September 17, 2008, locally known as 13910 FM 
1100. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lots 11 - 15, Block 22 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Light Commercial (C-1) to 
Downtown Business District (DB) on September 17, 2008, locally known as 210-218 E Parsons St. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone W 15 feet of Lot 17 and Lots 18 - 20, Block 23 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Light 
Commercial (C-1) to Downtown Business District (DB) on September 17, 2008, locally known as 102 E 
Parsons St. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lots 17 - 19, Block 25 Town of, which was previously zoned Light Commercial (C-1) to Downtown 
Business District (DB) on September 17, 2008 Manor, locally known as 208 W Parsons St. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lots 2-3, Block 11 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Single Family Residential (R-1) to 
Light Commercial (C-1) on June 21,2006, locally known as 103-105 E Murray Ave. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lot 8, Block 14 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Single Family Residential (R-1) to 
Single Family Residential (R-2) on April 19, 2006, locally known as 208 E Lane Ave. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lot 9 & Alley, Block 14 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Single Family Residential (R-
1) to Single Family Residential (R-2) on April 19, 2006, locally known as 210 E Lane Ave. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lot 5, Block 28 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Light Commercial (C-1) to Downtown 
Business District (DB) on March 15, 2006, locally known as 201 W Parsons St. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lot 9, Block 26 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Light Commercial (C-1) to Downtown 
Business District (DB) on March 15, 2006, locally known as 308 W Parsons St. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to 
rezone Lot 1, Block 27 Town of Manor, which was previously zoned Light Commercial (C-1) to Downtown 
Business District (DB) on March 15, 2006, locally known as 309 W Parsons St. 

The item was approved under consent agenda. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

15. Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen. 

A motion to recess the public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – 
EntradaGlen until April 19, 2017 was made by Council Member Pierson, seconded by Council Member 
Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

REGULAR AGENDA 

16. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of a Public Improvement District – 
EntradaGlen. 

A motion to postpone the creation of the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District until April 19, 
2017 was made by Council Member Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Stone. The motion carried 
by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

17. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Wheeling Agreement with Manville WCS. 

City Engineer gave an overview of the agreement with Manville.  The agreement will be for 3 years 
while the City installs connecting lines. He further stated that Manville’s staff has seen the changes 
and is contingent upon the board approval.   

A motion to approve the Wheeling Agreement with Manville WCS was made by Council Member 
Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Stone. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 

18. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance annexing 1.68 acres of 
land, more or less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to the City, locally known as 12920 Old Hwy 
20. 

A motion to approve the first reading of an ordinance annexing 1.68 acres of land, as presented was 
made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

19. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance annexing 8.33 acres of 
land, more or less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to the City, locally known as 12920 Old Hwy 
20. 

A motion to approve the first reading of an ordinance annexing 8.33 acres of land, as presented was 
made by Council Member Weir, seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

20. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Special Use Permit, to allow for a temporary 
residence, for Lot 6, Block 48 Town of Manor, locally known as 309 North Lexington Street. 

A motion to approve a Special Use Permit, as presented, for a term of 6 months was made by Council 
Member Stone, seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

21. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a lease agreement for certain City-owned property, 
being approximately a 98.286 acre tract, to be for the purposes of grazing cattle, raising and harvesting hay, 
and maintenance thereof. 

A motion to approve a lease agreement, as presented, for a 5 year term was made by Council 
Member Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Amezcua. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

22. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance, adopting and enacting a new code of 
ordinances; providing for the repeal of certain ordinances not included therein; providing a penalty for 
the violation thereof not exceeding $500 generally or exceeding $2,000 for violations relating to fire 
safety, zoning or public health and sanitation; providing for the amendment of such code; and providing 
when such code and this ordinance shall become effective. 

A motion to approve an ordinance, adopting and enacting a new code of ordinance as presented was 
made by Council Member Stone, seconded by Council Member Amezcua. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

 

 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 

23. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds 
to the Manor Chamber of Commerce, for the Manor Heritage Festival. 

A motion to approve a disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds to the Manor Chamber of 
Commerce for Manor Heritage Festival, in the amount of $6,500 was made by Council Member 
Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against, Mayor Jonse abstained on this agenda item. 

ADJOURNMENT  

A motion to Adjourn made by Council Member Pierson.  Seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote 7 For – 0 Against.   

Meeting was adjourned at 7:22 P.M. 

APPROVE: 
 
  
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse 
Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, TRMC, CMC 
City Secretary  
 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

April 19, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the March, 2017 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services – Scott Dunlop     
     • Police – Chief Ryan Phipps   
     • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg  
     • Public Works – Mike Tuley 
 

■

■

March, 2017 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services     
     • Police   
     • Municipal Court  
     • Public Works 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  accept the March, 2017 Departmental Reports.

■



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

FOR

CITY OF MANOR, TX

March  1 - 31, 2017

 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial Accessory 1 $2,000.00 $82.00

Commercial Irrigation 2 $91,535.00 $424.00

Commercial Mechanical-HVAC 1 $841,414.00 $172.00

Commercial Plumbing 1 $1,800.00 $172.00

Commercial Sign 8 $15,561.00 $1,874.00

Residential Accessory 1 $2,860.00 $107.00

Residential Electrical 4 $59,117.00 $428.00

Residential Irrigation 4 $10,250.00 $428.00

Residential Mechanical - HVAC 3 $18,630.00 $321.00

Residential New 107 $21,710,150.00 $658,419.60

Residential Plumbing 5 $8,824.00 $535.00

Residential Remodel/Repair 1 $6,500.00 $285.00

Totals 138 $22,768,641.00 $663,247.60

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 24

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 969

Tom Bolt, City Manager



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

MARCH  2017

66

138

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 150

PERMITS ISSUED

2017

2016

490

969

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1000

INSPECTIONS

2017

2016

16

24

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

COs ISSUED

2017

2016

40

107

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2017

2016



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 4/19/2017

March 2017

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference
Calls for Service 1555 1119 38.9↑
Average CFS per day 50 36 38.9↑ $6,495
Open Cases 10 20 50↓ $10,965
Charges Filed 71 78 8.9↓
Alarm Responses 26 29 10.3↓
Drug Cases 11 24 54↓
Family Violence 8 6 33.3↑
Arrests F/M 21F/78M 9F/69M 133F/13.0M↑
Animal Control 26 11 136.3↑
Traffic Accidents 39 32 21.8↑
DWI Arrests 14 5 180↑
Traffic  Violations 711 408 74.2↑
Ordinance Violations 8 9 11↓
Seizures N/A N/A
Laboratory Submissions 12 11 9↑

Notes: 

*DNA- DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental
Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps - Chief of Police



2017

Mar-17 Mar-16

Traffic 522 228

State Law 34 23

City Ord. 34 7

Total 590 258

Dismissals Mar-17 Mar-16

DSC 16 6

Deferral 47 13

Insurance 11 7

Compliance 32 23

Prosecutor 57 35

Closed 485 568

Total 648 652

Warrants Mar-17 Mar-16

Arrest Warrants 501 463

Capias Pro Fine 77 46

Total 578 509

Kept By City $58,784.17 Kept By City $42,649.82

$26,814.18 Kept By State $19,216.21

Total $85,598.35 Total $61,866.03

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

             MARCH

Money Collected in March 2016Money Collected in March 2017

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  2% Deferral  7%
Insurance  2%

Compliance 5%

Prosecutor  9%

Closed 75%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
87%

Capias Pro Fine 
13%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  88%

State Law  6%

City Ordinance 
6%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

March, 2017 REPORT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
In the month of March, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all City facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all City’s facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on City vehicles and heavy equipment. In March, the Street Department repaired streets, 
curbs, and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
In March, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water 
mains, set water meters and tested the water daily.    
 
In March, the Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They 
cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
In the month of March, 53% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells and we 
purchased 47% from Bluewater and Manville WSC. In March, the estimated population of residents in 
the City of Manor is 9,276. Estimated Population for Shadowglen is 2,558 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspection 

• Street Inspection- 6 
• Water Inspection- 11 
• Wastewater Inspection- 11 

 
 

      
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

Street and Parks Monthly Report March 2017      
 
Street Inspections:   
Concrete sidewalks walls/flume.  3-23-2017 
Concrete sidewalks walls/flume.  3-23-2017 
 
Walk throughs: 
Presidential Heights Phase  1- 2/16-2017 
Las Entradas North   3-13-2017 
Presidential Glen Phase   6/4-5-2017 
 
Daily Duties and Projects:  

 
• 25’ Flag Pole has been installed at the Manor Cemetery, we have also had all other flag poles restrung and 

new flags installed. 
• Began to implement a chemical spraying program, began to spray areas around City properties where 

unwanted vegetation is desired. 
• Straightened out Jennie Lane park fence backstop. 
• Laid 70 tons of hot mix asphalt. 50 tons on Wheeler Street and 20 tons on Caldwell Street and Joy Lee lane. 
• Cleaned up 2 blocks of drainage ditches on Eggleston Street to improve water flow. 
• Repaired road base wash out in alley behind Valero Gas Station and Texas Traditional BBQ. 
• Performed full park assessments on future parklands, Bell Farms, Carriage Hills, and Greenbury. 
• Built an 11’x11’ concrete slab and placed a chain link dog kennel on the slab to allow more space for Animal 

Control to contain animals. 
• AT&T and Bluebonnet electric straighten out multiple poles and installed guide wires where they were 

needed. 
• Performed multiple inspections and walk throughs on new phases of subdivisions.  (Presidential Glen, 

Presidential Heights, Las Entradas, Stone water). 
• The mowing crew mowed weekly and we concluded the time it will take to mow all City properties.  (It will 

take the mowing crew 2 weeks to have every piece of City owned property cut. Some properties will be 
mowed weekly by a different crew (project crew). 

• The crew cleaned the inside of our maintenance yard and disposed of any unwanted debris and rearranged 
equipment and fleet. 

• The crew trimmed trees all around the City and parks and planted 1 oak tree in the Jennie Lane Park in 
replace of 1 dead burr oak. 

• Installed a 40’x30’ road base pad at the Miller Building to accommodate 2/40 yard roll offs that will remain 
permanent for City Clean-Up.   

• On 4-7-2017 we will install a gate at the miller building drive to not allow public to utilize our roll-offs during 
closed hours. 

• Installed 10 more engineer grade stop signs.  Majority of them being in the Old Town district. 
• The department is planning to touch up areas on the Cemetery u-drive and have it ready before the Raising 

of the Flag event on 4-15-2017. 
• Installed a small landscape around the Manor Cemetery flag pole. 
• In the process of having Viking Fence Company install a new fence around the Cemetery property. 
• Restored and moved the Historic sign next to the new flag pole in the Manor Cemetery. 



 

 
 

 
Wastewater Department Monthly Report March 2017 
 
For the month of March, the Wastewater Department had 5 service calls, 10 repair jobs, 15 
maintenance jobs, and 11 inspections. 
 
Service calls include: Sewer clog, jetted manhole and assured City side was cleared at all times. 
Repair calls include: Repaired broken manholes, replaced cleanout caps and lids, and repaired sewer 
service. 
 
Maintenance:  
 
HD Supply - pick up concrete manhole rises 6 of the 3" risers and 6 of the 6" risers for stock. 
Stonewater Lift Station - repaired stenner pump that feeds hydrogen peroxide to lift station.  
Motion Industries - picked up motor and gear box for Traveling Bridge on sand filter and installed it.  
Wastewater Plant - changed cl2 bottle number 1 150 lbs, ordered 5 bottles of cl2 for plant, blow 
center well out to clean out rags, unclogged return pipes in aeration chamber, cleaned rags out of 
returned pipes, changed oil out in clarifier drive by and ordered pipets for testing. 
Bell Farms Lift Station - ordered hydrogen peroxide for Bell Farms lift station. 
Presidential Glen Lift Station - repaired hydrogen peroxide feed line replaced 15 ft. 
Las Entradas North - installed wastewater manhole sign at Genome.   
Aqua Lab - delivered 1st set of Bac T samples to Aqua Lab. 
Carriage Hills Lift Station - pulled both pumps and cleared of rags. 
 
Inspections: 
Shadowglen Phase 2 Section - mandrells, vacuum and pressure test wastewater mains.  
Worked by RM 3-3-17 
3 Inspections at Stonewater Section 8 - wastewater mains and services by DNT Construction.  
Worked by RM Dates: 3-3-17, 3-6-17, 3-7-17 
Stonewater Section 8 - wastewater mains and services by DNT Construction. Worked by RM  
Las Entradas North- walk through inspection with Frank. Worked by JT 3-10-17 
Presidential Glen Section 6 - walk thru inspection with Frank. Worked by JT 3-10-17 
Stonewater Section 8 - pressure and vacuum test wastewater mains with DNT Construction. Worked 
by RM 3-14-17 
Presidential Glen Section 5 - raising of castings by DNT Construction.  
Worked by JT 3-20-17, 3-21-17  
Presidential Heights - start up meeting for lift station. Worked by JT 3-27-17 
Presidential Heights -vacuum test 2 manholes passed. Worked by RM 3-27-17 
 
 



 

 
 

Water Department Monthly Report March 2017 
 
For the month of March, the Water department had 55 service calls, 5 repair jobs, 12 maintenance 
jobs and 9 inspections. 
 
Service calls include: low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates for Bluebonnet Electric 
replacing pole #386666, disconnected water services and read meters, connect water services, brown 
water call, flushed mains until cleared and meter changed outs. 
 
Repair calls: 
309 East Lane - repaired a 3/4 service line and replaced angle stop. 
Manor PD - installed a 3/4 T and ball valve for irrigation. 
13700 Nelson Houser - repaired 1" service line leak. 
Manor PD - repaired a 3/4 service line leak. 
Murchison and FM 973 - repaired broken valve box. 
 
Maintenance: 
East Elevated Water Tower – changed red aircraft warning lights out on top of the tower.  
West Elevated Water Tower - changed red aircraft warning lights out on top of the tower. 
City Yard- Bodi with Ditch Witch demonstrated a trailer mounted vacuum trailer for water and 
wastewater crews.  
Bois D Arch and Tower Lane - shut off 16" water main so Austin Engineering could pull shoring from 
bore pit. 
Fenske Sand and Gravel -ordered a load of base for stock. 
Jamie and Almodine st - hydrant flow test with Capitol Hydrant. 
Hamilton Point subdivision - replaced 200 metal meter lids with the plastic lids. 
West Elevated Water Tower- changed lights bulb inside tower. 
East Elevated Water Tower- changed light bulbs inside tower. 
Clearwell - ordered 3 bottles of cl2 for clear well. 
City Yard - cleaned up around pole barn and put all round metal meter box lids in a bin. 
 
Inspections: 
Stonewater Section 8 by DNT Construction - water mains and services. Worked by RM, JT 3-1-17 
Stonewater Section 8 by DNT Construction - density testing on wastewater main and services 
trenches. Worked by RM 3-1-17 
Presidential Heights - punch list items 40,41,41 and 45 by Austin Engineering.  
Worked by JT 3-1-17 
6 Inspections at Stonewater Section 8 by DNT Construction - water mains and services.  
Worked by RM, JT  Dates: 3-6-17, 3-7-17, 3-8-17, 3-9-17, 3-10-17 
Stonewater Section 8 - pressure test water main with DNT Construction. Worked by RM 3-14-17 





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

April 19, 2017

Lydia Collins

Finance

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited March, 2017 Monthly Financial 
Report.

■

■

March, 2017 Monthly Financial Report.

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  accept the March, 2017 Monthly Financial Report.

■



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:
Cash for operations 2,939,813$ 5,413,014$  8,352,828$       

Restricted:
Tourism 507,238           507,238            
Court security and technology 11,622        11,622              
Rose Hill PID 195,491           195,491            
Customer Deposits 453,905       453,905            
Park 8,477          8,477                
Debt service 1,352,191       1,352,191         
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 4,040,810        4,040,810         

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,959,913$ 5,866,920$  1,352,191$     4,743,539$      -$                  14,922,563$     

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As of March 2017

Unrestricted Cash 
56%

Other Restricted 
Cash
8%

Debt Service
9%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

27% Overview of funds:
$ 70,697.39 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance annexing 1.68 acres of land, 
more or less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to the City, locally known as 12920 Old Hwy 20.

This is the final reading annexing 1.68 acres of land at 12920 Old Hwy 20 near Bell Farms.

Ordinance  
Survey  
Area Map

It is City staff's recommendation, that the second reading of an Ordinance annexing 1.68 acres of land, more or 
less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to the City be approved.



ORDINANCE NO. 471 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
ANNEXING 1.68 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, THAT IS 
ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TERRITORY TO THE CITY; 
APPROVING A SERVICE PLAN FOR THE ANNEXED AREA; 
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 WHEREAS; the City of Manor, Texas (“the City”) is home rule municipality authorized 
by State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the City;  

 WHEREAS; the owner of the property, as hereinafter described, made written request 
for the City to annex such property in compliance with the Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code;  

 WHEREAS; the property is adjacent to the present city limits and contiguous with the 
city limits;  

 WHEREAS; the City Council has heard and has decided to grant the request;  

 WHEREAS; two separate public hearings were conducted prior to consideration of this 
Ordinance in accordance with § 43.063 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code;  

 WHEREAS; notice of the public hearing was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City and the territory proposed to be annexed not more than twenty (20) nor 
less than (10) days prior to the public hearings;  

 WHEREAS; the City intends to provide services to the property to be annexed according 
to the Service Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “B” 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:  

 SECTION 1. All of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true and 
correct and are incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied herein in their entirety.  

 SECTION 2. That the following described property (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Annexed Property”) is hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City of Manor:  

All portions of that certain tract or parcel of land not previously annexed into the 
city limits, being 1.68 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates survey number 63, 
Abstract 315 and Calvin Barker survey number 38, Abstract 58, both in Travis 
County, and being a portion of that certain Silvino Suarez and Santiago Suarez 
10.001 acre tract recorded in document number 2006212794, Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.  



ORDINANCE NO. 471 Page 2 
 

 SECTION 3. That the Service Plan submitted herewith is hereby approved as part of this 
Ordinance, made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  

 SECTION 4. That the future owners and inhabitants of the Annexed Property shall be 
entitled to all of the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the Service Plan attached 
hereto as Exhibit “B”, and are further bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal action 
now in full force and effect and all those which may be hereafter adopted.  

 SECTION 5. That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted and 
amended be and hereby are amended so as to include the Annexed Property as part of the City of 
Manor.  

 SECTION 6. That the Annex Property shall be temporarily zoned District “A” as 
provided in the City Zoning Ordinance, until permanent zoning is established therefore.  

 SECTION 7. That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any provision 
to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 
application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared severable.  

 SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code.  

 SECTION 9. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this Ordinance is passes was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given required by the Opens Meeting Act, Chapt. 551, 
Tex. Gov’t Code.  

PASSED AND APPROVED on its first reading this the 5th day of April, 2017.  

PASSED AND APPROVED on its second reading this the 19th day of April, 2017.  

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Frances Aguilar, TRMC, CMC  
City Secretary   



ORDINANCE NO. 471 Page 3 
 

EXHIBIT “A”  

Property description: +/- 1.68 acres  

All portions of that certain tract or parcel of land not previously annexed into the city limits, 
being 1.68 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates survey number 63, Abstract 315 and Calvin 
Barker survey number 38, Abstract 58, both in Travis County, and being a portion of that certain 
Silvino Suarez and Santiago Suarez 10.001 acre tract recorded in document number 2006212794, 

Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 471 Page 4 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 

Approved municipal Service Plan 

  



ORDINANCE NO. 471 Page 5 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation 
proceedings for tracts of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject 
property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 43.056, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires a service plan be adopted with the 
annexation ordinance;  
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 
exempt from the requirements thereof; 
 
 WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 
subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently 
within the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the 
same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City;  
 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of the subject property agree they will benefit from the City’s 
development restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by 
the City, which are good and valuable consideration for this service plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the following services will be provided for the subject property on 
the effective date of annexation: 
 
(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 
following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 A. Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 
limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 471 Page 6 
 

 C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory and zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be 

extended to include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be 
grandfathered; and shall be temporarily zoned “A” with the intent to rezone the subject 
property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and 
the City Council will consider rezoning the subject property at future times in response to 
requests submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff.   

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable portions thereof, 
by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for the subject 
property or portions thereof (the “CCN holder”) and, as applicable, the utility providing 
wholesale or retail water service to said CCN holder.  Absent a water CCN, by the utility in 
whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the 
subject property owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject 
property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility 
department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly 



ORDINANCE NO. 471 Page 7 
 

situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies 
of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the 
City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line 
extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with 
other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time 
a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a water well that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance 
with applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until 
the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 
 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) (a) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable 
portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the subject property, or portions 
thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the 
subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the 
ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension 
of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the subject 
property owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension 
and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the subject property 
as required by City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City 
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 
and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 
line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 
with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s 
wastewater utility system. 

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject property 
and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The 
maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 471 Page 8 
 

  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 
control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 
streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, as 
follows: 

 
(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings 

and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate 
study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The property 
owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the 
property.    

 
(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject property 
or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a 
developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 
redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject 
property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in the 
Annexation Ordinance and exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan 
is attached.  
 
 
 







RING

OLD HWY 20

CA
RIL

LO
N

WEDDING

BE
LL

A

ST
 M

AR
Y

SNOW

CH
IM

E

CA
ST

ING

PEALING

TINKER

CARRIAGE H
ILL

S

DOOR BELL

CEDER

SHIP BELL

NEW KATY

HIGH SIERRA

PRAIRIE SAGE
Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community1 inch = 417 feet

P r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  P r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  
P r o p e r t yP r o p e r t y

¹
1:5,000

City Limits
8.33 Acre Property
1.68 Acre Property



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance annexing 8.33 acres of land, 
more or less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to the City, locally known as 12920 Old Hwy 20.

This is the final reading annexing 8.33 acres of land at 12920 Old Hwy 20 near Bell Farms.

Ordinance  
Survey  
Area Map

It is City staff's recommendation, that the second reading of an Ordinance annexing 8.33 acres of land, more or 
less, that is adjacent and contiguous territory to the City be approved.



ORDINANCE NO. 472  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
ANNEXING 8.33 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, THAT IS 
ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TERRITORY TO THE CITY; 
APPROVING A SERVICE PLAN FOR THE ANNEXED AREA; 
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 WHEREAS; the City of Manor, Texas (“the City”) is home rule municipality authorized 
by State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the City;  

 WHEREAS; the property is adjacent to the present city limits and contiguous with the 
city limits;  

 WHEREAS; the City Council has heard and has decided to grant the request;  

 WHEREAS; two separate public hearings were conducted prior to consideration of this 
Ordinance in accordance with § 43.063 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code;  

 WHEREAS; notice of the public hearing was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City and the territory proposed to be annexed not more than twenty (20) nor 
less than (10) days prior to the public hearings;  

 WHEREAS; the City intends to provide services to the property to be annexed according 
to the Service Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “B” 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:  

 SECTION 1. All of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true and 
correct and are incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied herein in their entirety.  

 SECTION 2. That the following described property (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Annexed Property”) is hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City of Manor:  

All portions of that certain tract or parcel of land not previously annexed into the 
city limits, being 1.68 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates survey number 63, 
Abstract 315 and Calvin Barker survey number 38, Abstract 58, both in Travis 
County, and being a portion of that certain Silvino Suarez and Santiago Suarez 
10.001 acre tract recorded in document number 2006212794, Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.  

 SECTION 3. That the Service Plan submitted herewith is hereby approved as part of this 
Ordinance, made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  



ORDINANCE NO. 472 Page 2 
 

 SECTION 4. That the future owners and inhabitants of the Annexed Property shall be 
entitled to all of the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the Service Plan attached 
hereto as Exhibit “B”, and are further bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal action 
now in full force and effect and all those which may be hereafter adopted.  

 SECTION 5. That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted and 
amended be and hereby are amended so as to include the Annexed Property as part of the City of 
Manor.  

 SECTION 6. That the Annex Property shall be temporarily zoned District “A” as 
provided in the City Zoning Ordinance, until permanent zoning is established therefore.  

 SECTION 7. That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any provision 
to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 
application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared severable.  

 SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code.  

 SECTION 9. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this Ordinance is passes was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given required by the Opens Meeting Act, Chapt. 551, 
Tex. Gov’t Code.  

PASSED AND APPROVED on its first reading this the 5th day of April, 2017.  

PASSED AND APPROVED on its second reading this the 19th day of April, 2017.  

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Frances Aguilar, TRMC, CMC  
City Secretary   

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 472 Page 3 
 

EXHIBIT “A”  

Property description: +/- 8.33 acres  

All portions of that certain tract or parcel of land not previously annexed into the city limits, 
being 8.33 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates survey number 63, Abstract 315 and Calvin 
Barker survey number 38, Abstract 58, both in Travis County, and being a portion of that certain 
Silvino Suarez and Santiago Suarez 10.001 acre tract recorded in document number 2006212794, 

Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 472 Page 4 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 

Approved municipal Service Plan 

  



ORDINANCE NO. 472 Page 5 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation 
proceedings for tracts of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject 
property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 43.056, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires a service plan be adopted with the 
annexation ordinance;  
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 
exempt from the requirements thereof; 
 
 WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 
subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently 
within the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the 
same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City;  
 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of the subject property agree they will benefit from the City’s 
development restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by 
the City, which are good and valuable consideration for this service plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the following services will be provided for the subject property on 
the effective date of annexation: 
 
(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 
following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 A. Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 
limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 472 Page 6 
 

 C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory and zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be 

extended to include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be 
grandfathered; and shall be temporarily zoned “A” with the intent to rezone the subject 
property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and 
the City Council will consider rezoning the subject property at future times in response to 
requests submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff.   

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable portions thereof, 
by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for the subject 
property or portions thereof (the “CCN holder”) and, as applicable, the utility providing 
wholesale or retail water service to said CCN holder.  Absent a water CCN, by the utility in 
whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the 
subject property owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject 
property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility 
department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly 



ORDINANCE NO. 472 Page 7 
 

situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies 
of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the 
City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line 
extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with 
other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time 
a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a water well that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance 
with applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until 
the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 
 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) (a) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable 
portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the subject property, or portions 
thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the 
subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the 
ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension 
of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the subject 
property owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension 
and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the subject property 
as required by City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City 
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 
and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 
line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 
with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s 
wastewater utility system. 

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject property 
and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The 
maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 472 Page 8 
 

  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 
control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 
streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, as 
follows: 

 
(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings 

and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate 
study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The property 
owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the 
property.    

 
(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject property 
or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a 
developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 
redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject 
property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in the 
Annexation Ordinance and exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan 
is attached.  
 
 
  







RING

OLD HWY 20

CA
RIL

LO
N

WEDDING

BE
LL

A

ST
 M

AR
Y

SNOW

CH
IM

E

CA
ST

ING

PEALING

TINKER

CARRIAGE H
ILL

S

DOOR BELL

CEDER

SHIP BELL

NEW KATY

HIGH SIERRA

PRAIRIE SAGE
Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community1 inch = 417 feet

P r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  P r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  
P r o p e r t yP r o p e r t y

¹
1:5,000

City Limits
8.33 Acre Property
1.68 Acre Property



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

April 19, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen. 

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council recess the public hearing regarding the creation of a Public 
Improvement District – EntradaGlen.





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

April 19, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of a Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen.

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone the creation of the EntradaGlen Public 
Improvement District.





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

April 19, 2017

Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Wastewater Line Capacity Analysis. 

To investigate a suspect wastewater collection system deficiency, a field survey and analysis of the collection 
system in the Bastrop Street and Parsons Street area was conducted.  The results of the survey and analysis 
indicate that the system contains deficiencies and requires further investigation and or repairs. 

■

■

PowerPoint presentation

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council authorize testing and repair work as budgetary constraints 
allow.



MANOR WASTEWATER LINE 
CAPACITY ANALYSIS

April 2017



COLLECTION SYSTEM ISSUE



Collection System survey area



COLLECTION SYSTEM LINE SERVICE AREA



COLLECTION SYSTEM CAPACITY ANALYSIS



COLLECTION SYSTEM CAPACITY ANALYSIS



COLLECTION SYSTEM PROPOSED UPGRADE



COLLECTION SYSTEM PROPOSED UPGRADE



COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT AREA



OPINION OF PROBABLE COST FOR LINE OVERSIZING



FORCED MAIN REALIGNMENT



OPINION OF PROBABLE COST FOR FORCED MAIN



COLLECTION SYSTEM LINE TESTING AREA



OPINION OF PROBABLE COST FOR TESTING



MITIGATION OPTIONS:

1. LINE UPSIZING = $361,000 (Will mitigate overflows, 

but won’t solve root I&I issue)

2. FORCED MAIN REALIGNMENT = $60,000 (Will help, but 

won’t correct complete issue)

3. TESTING = $100,000 (Will require subsequent repair 

work to correct deficiencies) 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

April 19, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance denying the proposed change in rates of Oncor 
Electric Delivery Company, LLC. 

■

■

Ordinance

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the ordinance denying the proposed change in rates 
of Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC.



ORDINANCE NO. 474 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, 
DENYING THE PROPOSED CHANGE IN RATES OF ONCOR 
ELECTRIC DELIVERY COMPANY LLC, FINDING AND 
DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 
ORDIANNCE IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS 
REQUIRED BY LAW, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

SECTION 1. That the proposed changed rate schedules and service regulations filed with 
the Governing Body of this municipality by Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC on March 17, 
2017, are hereby denied and disapproved, and Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC shall 
continue to provide electric delivery service within this municipality in accordance with its rate 
schedules and service regulations in effect within this municipality on March 17, 2017. 

SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this Ordinance is passed is open to the public and as required by law, and public notice of the time, 
place and purpose of said meeting was given as required. 

SECTION 3. That an emergency exists necessitating the suspension of any rule requiring 
multiple readings of this Ordinance and all multiple readings of this Ordinance are hereby waived; 
this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 19th day of April, 2017. 

       THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Frances Aguilar, TRMC, CMC  
City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance rezoning 1.68 acres out of the 
Greenbury Gates Survey Number 63, Abstract 315 and Calvin Barker Survey 38, Abstract 58, Travis County, located 
at 12920 Old Hwy 20 from Interim Agricultural (A) to Light Commercial (C-1). Owner: Doreid Awad, Dessau Road 
LLC. Applicant: Diane Bernal, Professional StuCivil Engineers, Inc.

This portion of the property is currently being voluntarily annexed. The proposed use of the property is a service 
station, which is one of the allowable uses under C-1. C-1 may be too intense a use for this property as it's 
bounded by a neighborhood and not on state highway/right-of-way. Neighborhood business could be better 
zoning category for this property. NB allows for service stations as a conditional use. At the P&Z meeting on March 
8th they voted 2-2 to recommend NB which as tie vote means they haven't provided a recommendation. At the 
March 15th Council meeting the item was sent back to P&Z for a specific recommendation at their April 12th 
meeting. At the April 12th meeting they voted 5-1 to approve NB (5 approved, 1 opposed, and 1 abstained).

■

■

Proposed zoning map  
Justification letter  
Mailing labels for property owners notified within 300 feet  
C-1 permitted uses 
NB permitted uses 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning 1.68 acres 
out of the Greenbury Gates Survey Number 63, Abstract 315 and Calvin Barker Survey 38, Abstract 58, Travis 
County, located at 12920 Old Hwy 20, be rezoned from Interim Agricultural (A) to Neighborhood Business (NB).

■



P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  A n n e x a t i o n  p e n d i n g ,  C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  A n n e x a t i o n  p e n d i n g ,  
n o  c u r r e n t  z o n i n gn o  c u r r e n t  z o n i n g

RING

OLD HWY 20

BE
LL

A

WEDDING

CA
RIL

LO
N

ST
 M

AR
Y

SNOWCH
IM

E

CA
ST

ING

DOOR BELL

SHIP BELL
HIGH SIERRA

INDIAN OAK

PEALING

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Zone
A - Agricultural
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
I - Institutional
IN-1 - Light Industrial

M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
NB - Neighborhood Business
PUD - Planned Unit Development
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-4 - Multi Family

Zoning Case Area

¹



















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

11

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an Ordinance rezoning Lot 1, Block 42 Town 
of Manor, locally known as 101 East Boyce Street from R-1 Single Family to NB Neighborhood Business. Owner: 
Salvador Casiano Jaramillo. Applicant: Ramon Duran, ATX Design Group

This house is on the corner of Boyce and Lexington and is across the street from the retail center on Boyce (Metro 
PCS, Discoteca). A daycare has proposed locating there, which would require a conditional use permit under NB 
zoning. At the April 12th PZ meeting: Gloria Hernandez, a notified neighbor, spoke in opposition of the rezoning 
citing commercial uses would be inconsistent, a lack of parking (especially for a daycare that required drop-off and 
pick-up), traffic is already congested and adding commercial uses would increase that and make it more 
dangerous. PZ voted 5-1 to motion to DENY (5 approve deny, 1 opposed deny, 1 abstained).

■

■

Request Letter  
Zoning map  
Notified property owners  
NB zoning uses 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the first reading of an Ordinance rezoning Lot 1, 
Block 42 Town of Manor, locally known as 101 East Boyce Street from R-1 Single Family to NB Neighborhood 
Business. 

■



1 

ATX Design Group 

1301 S. IH 35, Suite 315 Tel. 512 584 0211 
Austin, Texas 78741 Email: rduranjr.atx@gmail.com 

 

February 17, 2017 

 

City of Manor – City Hall 

105 E. Eggleston St. 

Manor, TX 78653 

 

Re: Rezoning Change 

 101 E. Boyce Street 

 Manor, Texas 78653 

  

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

We would like to request a zoning change for the above address. The site is currently zoned 

residential. The property owner, Mr. Salvador Casiano, would like to change his zoning to 

NB – neighborhood business. There are commercial zoning businesses across the street. 

Contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Ramon Duran Jr. 

ATX Design Group 
 



P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  
N e i g h b o r h o o d  B u s i n e s s  ( N B )N e i g h b o r h o o d  B u s i n e s s  ( N B )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  R - 1  S i n g l e  F a m i l yC u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  R - 1  S i n g l e  F a m i l y

BOYCE

EGGLESTON BU
RN

ET

CA
LD

WE
LL

LE
XIN

GT
ON

LA
 G

RA
NG

E

PARSONS
Zone

A - Agricultural
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
I - Institutional
IN-1 - Light Industrial

M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
NB - Neighborhood Business
PUD - Planned Unit Development
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-4 - Multi Family

Zoning Case Area:
101 East Boyce St

¹
1 inch = 125 feet







Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 5,750 sq ft Maximum Height 35 ft

Minimum Lot Width 50 ft Maximum FAR 0.5

Maximum Building Coverage 45% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 20 ft

55% Street Side Yard 10 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 20 ft*

Rear Yard 10 ft

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential

Condominium Residential Transitional Housing (c)

Multifamily Residential

Civic

Community Events (c)

Community Recreation (c)

Postal Facilities

Religious Assembly

All Other Civic Uses

Commercial

Administrative Offices Food Sales

Administrative Services (c) General Retail Sales

Art Gallery Laundry Services

Art Workshop Liquor Sales

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Public Primary and Secondary Education 

Facilities (c)

NB

MIXED USE DISTRICTS

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities (c)

Neighborhood Business

Neighborhood Business allows a mix of commercial uses excluding single-family 

residential and manufactured home residential. The district allows the sale of goods and 

products to which value has been added on-site in addition to other neighborhood 

support services located at or near single-family and multifamily residential 

development. Multifamily is only allowed in a mixed-use building where retail and/or 

services are located on the ground floor.

Page 26



Commercial

Bed and Breakfast (c) Medical Offices less than 5000 SF

Cocktail Lounge (c) Personal Improvement Services

Consumer Convenience Stores Personal Services

Consumer Repair Services Pet Services

Counseling Services Professional Office

Day Care Services (c) Restaurant - No Drive Through

Financial Services Service Station (c)

Florist - No Greenhouse Veterinary Services (c)

Food Preparation Less than 5000 SF

NB
Neighborhood Business

Page 27





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

12

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an Ordinance rezoning 17 acres more or less out 
of the James Manor Survey No 40, Abstract 546, Travis County, near the intersection of Gregg Manor Rd and Hill 
Ln, from R-2 Single Family to C-1 Light Commercial. Owner: Danny Burnett, Las Entradas Development 
Corporation. Applicant: Alex Granados, Kimley-Horn

As part of the discussions to establish a PID (Public Improvement District) the ratio of residential to commercial 
was suggested to change to increase the amount of future sales tax. This rezoning changes from R-2 Single Family 
to C-1 Light Commercial. PZ voted 7 - 0 to approve C-1 zoning.

■

■

Request Letter  
Notified property owners  
Survey  
Zoning Map  
C-1 Uses 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning 17 acres 
more or less out of the James Manor Survey No 40, Abstract 546, Travis County, near the intersection of Gregg 
Manor Rd and Hill Ln, from R-2 Single Family to C-1 Light Commercial.

■



Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

February 22, 2017   
    
  
City of Manor 
Attn: Scott Dunlop 
105 E. Eggleston St. 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
 
Re: Las Entradas Rezoning  
 Rezoning – Letter of Intent 
 NW corner of W Parsons St and N Bastrop St & South of Hill Lane 
 Manor, Texas 78653 

 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Please accept this Summary Letter for the above referenced project. The proposed Las Entradas 
development is located at the northwest corner of W Parson St and N Bastrop St in Manor, Texas, Travis 
County. The existing property is approximately 208 acres, 106 acres being located north of HWY 290, and 
102 acres south of HWY 290. The proposed rezoning is for approximately 17-acres located within the 
northern property section, and the second area being approximately 14-acres located within the southern 
property section.  
 
The proposed development intends to provide a mixed used of single family housing, commercial 
development, as well as parkland. Per City of Manor staff recommendation, the two tracts that are currently 
zoned R-1, and R-2 would be better suited with a C-1 classification, the proposed rezoning does not impart 
the purpose of the zoning district, as the current surrounding zoning matches the proposed C-1 zoning 
classification requested. 
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-418-1771. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Robert J. Smith, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 



   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

SAMUDIO FAUSTINO 
PO BOX 28  
MANOR , TX 78653-0028 

 ARELLANO ALFONSO 
2402 TRAFALGAR DR  
AUSTIN , TX 78723-4004 
 

 WILSON JOETTA 
411 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR , TX 78653-4719 
 

SALAZAR JOSE CIPRIANO & UGANDA 
GONZALEZ 
PO BOX 164  
MANOR , TX 78653 

 MONDRAGON ABEL 
2132 DRY TORTUGAS TRL  
AUSTIN, TX 78747 
 

 CHAVEZ MARCOS A 
12555 KIMBRO RD  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

DE LEON CARMEN P 
PO BOX 81 
MANOR , TX 78653-0081 

 HERNANDEZ JORGE 
11605 ERIC CT  
AUSTIN, TX 78748 
 

 MILLIGAN FINISH 
409 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR , TX 78653-4719 
 

REYES MARY A & ROBERT H 
PO BOX 344  
MANOR , TX 78653-0344 

 MANOR I S D 
P O DRAWER L  
PO BOX 359  
MANOR , TX 78653-0359 
 

 TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES, 
DISTRICT NO 12 
PO BOX 846  
MANOR , TX 78653-0846 

CITY OF MANOR 
PO BOX J  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

 ROUNTREE RAMONA A 
6920 THISTLE HILL WAY  
AUSTIN , TX 78754-5803 
 

 CRUMLEY GILBERT & ESSIE 
PO BOX 170309  
AUSTIN , TX 78717-0019 

RIOJAS ORALIA GARZA 
PO BOX 89  
MANOR, TX 78653 

 CARBAJOL FELIPE H & ISABEL ORTUNO 
PO BOX 214  
MANOR , TX 78653-0214 
 

 RIOJAS SANTIAGO & IRASEMA 
PO BOX 885  
MANOR , TX 78653-0885 
 

BURNS ELBERT R ETAL 
PO BOX 413  
MANOR , TX 78653-0413 
 

 REYES AMANDO & ROSA M MARURI,  
RENE MARURI AVILEZ 
11602 MARSHALL ST  
MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 BALDERRAMA RICK & MARIA ELENA 
UNIT C  
9200 LOCKWOOD SPRINGS RD  
MANOR, TX 78653-5340 
 

SMITH AUDREY B 
10304 IVY JADE  
SCHERTZ , TX 78154 
 

 LIONS CLUB OF MANOR INC 
8819 LONE TREE DR  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

 HERRERA JUAN CARLOS & MARIA D 
PO BOX 912  
MANOR , TX 78653-0912 

OKORO CHIAMO 
PO BOX 964  
DEL VALLE, TX 78617 
 

 BARRS GREAL & DAISY, LEROY & 
IMOGENE YOUNG 
421 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 DAVIS HATTIE MAE 
PO BOX 229  
MANOR , TX 78653-0229 
 

OKORO CHIOMA 
PO BOX 964  
DEL VALLE, TX 78617 
 

 TRUE VINE CHURCH 
413 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

 MIMS MICHAEL L & BEVERLY R 
PO BOX 447  
MANOR , TX 78653-0447 
 



   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

BOWEN BRADLEY G & PAULA B 
18109 WHITEWATER CV  
ROUND ROCK , TX 78681-3594 

 WHEELER STREET PARTNERSHIP 
PO BOX 170309  
AUSTIN , TX 78717 

  

GUERRERO JULIO & CYNTHIA 
PO BOX 142265  
AUSTIN , TX 78714-2265 

 GARCIA EPIFANIO DELGADO,  MARIBEL 
DELGADO HUERTA 
5503 HIBISCUS  
AUSTIN, TX 78724 

  

BUSH KAITANYA L 
PO BOX 218  
MANOR , TX 78653-0218 

 NEWSOME FLORENCE ET AL 
PO BOX 133  
MANOR , TX 78653-0133 

  

EASLEY LENORA 
PO BOX 734  
MANOR , TX 78653-0734 

 DEMPSEY BUCHANAN LP 
PO BOX 17547  
AUSTIN , TX 78760-7547 

  

SAMARIPA MATILDY & SUSIE 
PO BOX 196  
MANOR , TX 78653-0196 

 BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD 
PO BOX 9190  
AUSTIN , TX 78766-9190 

  

TAYLOR FLOYD ROY ETAL 
PO BOX 50  
MANOR, TX 78653 

    

ROUTT IRA JR ETAL 
PO BOX 184  
MANOR , TX 78653-0184 

    

AAA FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO INC 
6700 GUADALUPE ST  
AUSTIN , TX 78752-3536 

    

SEPECO 
PO BOX 170309  
AUSTIN , TX 78717-0019 

    

LOGGINS RAYDELL 
PO BOX 47  
MANOR , TX 78653-0047 

    

 







P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  R - 1  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S o u t h )  C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  R - 1  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S o u t h )  
                     R - 2  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( N o r t h )                            R - 2  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( N o r t h )       

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Zone
A - Agricultural
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
I - Institutional
IN-1 - Light Industrial

M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
NB - Neighborhood Business
PUD - Planned Unit Development
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special

Zoning Case Area North:
17 Acres C-1

¹
1 inch = 565 feet

Zoning Case Area South:
11 Acres C-1



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 5,750 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 50 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential

Congregate Living Retirement Housing

Convalescent Services Transitional Housing 

Group Residential

Civic

College or University Cultural Services

Communication Service Facilities Postal Facilities

Community Events Religious Assembly

Community Recreation Safety Services

Transportation Terminal 

All Other Civic Uses

C-1

This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, and 

similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. Allows the retail of goods and products 

to which value is added on-site, including sales of goods and services outside of the 

primary structure.

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

Light Commercial

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities
Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

Page 14



Commercial

Administrative Offices Funeral 

Administrative Services Game Rooms (c)

Art Gallery General Retail Sales

Art Workshop Hotel and Motel

Bed and Breakfast Indoor Entertainment

Business and Trade Schools Indoor Sports and Recreation

Club or Lodge Laundry Services

Cocktail Lounge Liquor Sales

Commercial Off-Street Parking Medical Offices

Communication Services Monument Retail Sales

Consumer Convenience Stores Off-Site Accessory Parking

Consumer Repair Services Personal Improvement Services

Counseling Services Personal Services

Day Care Services Pet Services

Financial Services Printing and Publishing

Florist - no greenhouse Professional Office

Food Court Establishment (c) Restaurant

Restaurant Drive-Through

Service Station

Food Sales Theater

C-1
Light Commercial

Food Preparation less than 

2,500 sq. ft. GFA

Page 15





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

13

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an Ordinance rezoning 11 acres more or less out 
of the James Manor Survey No 40, Abstract 546, Travis County, near the intersection of W. Parsons St. and N. 
Bastrop St, from R-1 Single Family to C-1 Light Commercial. Owner: Danny Burnett, Las Entradas Development 
Corporation. Applicant: Alex Granados, Kimley-Horn

As part of the discussions to establish a PID (Public Improvement District) the ratio of residential to commercial 
was suggested to change to increase the amount of future sales tax. This rezoning changes from R-1 Single Family 
to C-1 Light Commercial. PZ voted 7 - 0 to approve C-1 zoning.

■

■

Request Letter  
Notified property owners  
Survey  
Zoning Map  
C-1 Uses 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the first reading of an Ordinance rezoning 11 acres 
more or less out of the James Manor Survey No 40, Abstract 546, Travis County, near the intersection of W. 
Parsons St. and N. Bastrop St, from R-1 Single Family to C-1 Light Commercial.

■



Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

February 22, 2017   
    
  
City of Manor 
Attn: Scott Dunlop 
105 E. Eggleston St. 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
 
Re: Las Entradas Rezoning  
 Rezoning – Letter of Intent 
 NW corner of W Parsons St and N Bastrop St & South of Hill Lane 
 Manor, Texas 78653 

 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Please accept this Summary Letter for the above referenced project. The proposed Las Entradas 
development is located at the northwest corner of W Parson St and N Bastrop St in Manor, Texas, Travis 
County. The existing property is approximately 208 acres, 106 acres being located north of HWY 290, and 
102 acres south of HWY 290. The proposed rezoning is for approximately 17-acres located within the 
northern property section, and the second area being approximately 14-acres located within the southern 
property section.  
 
The proposed development intends to provide a mixed used of single family housing, commercial 
development, as well as parkland. Per City of Manor staff recommendation, the two tracts that are currently 
zoned R-1, and R-2 would be better suited with a C-1 classification, the proposed rezoning does not impart 
the purpose of the zoning district, as the current surrounding zoning matches the proposed C-1 zoning 
classification requested. 
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-418-1771. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Robert J. Smith, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 



   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

SAMUDIO FAUSTINO 
PO BOX 28  
MANOR , TX 78653-0028 

 ARELLANO ALFONSO 
2402 TRAFALGAR DR  
AUSTIN , TX 78723-4004 
 

 WILSON JOETTA 
411 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR , TX 78653-4719 
 

SALAZAR JOSE CIPRIANO & UGANDA 
GONZALEZ 
PO BOX 164  
MANOR , TX 78653 

 MONDRAGON ABEL 
2132 DRY TORTUGAS TRL  
AUSTIN, TX 78747 
 

 CHAVEZ MARCOS A 
12555 KIMBRO RD  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

DE LEON CARMEN P 
PO BOX 81 
MANOR , TX 78653-0081 

 HERNANDEZ JORGE 
11605 ERIC CT  
AUSTIN, TX 78748 
 

 MILLIGAN FINISH 
409 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR , TX 78653-4719 
 

REYES MARY A & ROBERT H 
PO BOX 344  
MANOR , TX 78653-0344 

 MANOR I S D 
P O DRAWER L  
PO BOX 359  
MANOR , TX 78653-0359 
 

 TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES, 
DISTRICT NO 12 
PO BOX 846  
MANOR , TX 78653-0846 

CITY OF MANOR 
PO BOX J  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

 ROUNTREE RAMONA A 
6920 THISTLE HILL WAY  
AUSTIN , TX 78754-5803 
 

 CRUMLEY GILBERT & ESSIE 
PO BOX 170309  
AUSTIN , TX 78717-0019 

RIOJAS ORALIA GARZA 
PO BOX 89  
MANOR, TX 78653 

 CARBAJOL FELIPE H & ISABEL ORTUNO 
PO BOX 214  
MANOR , TX 78653-0214 
 

 RIOJAS SANTIAGO & IRASEMA 
PO BOX 885  
MANOR , TX 78653-0885 
 

BURNS ELBERT R ETAL 
PO BOX 413  
MANOR , TX 78653-0413 
 

 REYES AMANDO & ROSA M MARURI,  
RENE MARURI AVILEZ 
11602 MARSHALL ST  
MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 BALDERRAMA RICK & MARIA ELENA 
UNIT C  
9200 LOCKWOOD SPRINGS RD  
MANOR, TX 78653-5340 
 

SMITH AUDREY B 
10304 IVY JADE  
SCHERTZ , TX 78154 
 

 LIONS CLUB OF MANOR INC 
8819 LONE TREE DR  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

 HERRERA JUAN CARLOS & MARIA D 
PO BOX 912  
MANOR , TX 78653-0912 

OKORO CHIAMO 
PO BOX 964  
DEL VALLE, TX 78617 
 

 BARRS GREAL & DAISY, LEROY & 
IMOGENE YOUNG 
421 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 DAVIS HATTIE MAE 
PO BOX 229  
MANOR , TX 78653-0229 
 

OKORO CHIOMA 
PO BOX 964  
DEL VALLE, TX 78617 
 

 TRUE VINE CHURCH 
413 W PARSONS ST  
MANOR , TX 78653 
 

 MIMS MICHAEL L & BEVERLY R 
PO BOX 447  
MANOR , TX 78653-0447 
 



   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

BOWEN BRADLEY G & PAULA B 
18109 WHITEWATER CV  
ROUND ROCK , TX 78681-3594 

 WHEELER STREET PARTNERSHIP 
PO BOX 170309  
AUSTIN , TX 78717 

  

GUERRERO JULIO & CYNTHIA 
PO BOX 142265  
AUSTIN , TX 78714-2265 

 GARCIA EPIFANIO DELGADO,  MARIBEL 
DELGADO HUERTA 
5503 HIBISCUS  
AUSTIN, TX 78724 

  

BUSH KAITANYA L 
PO BOX 218  
MANOR , TX 78653-0218 

 NEWSOME FLORENCE ET AL 
PO BOX 133  
MANOR , TX 78653-0133 

  

EASLEY LENORA 
PO BOX 734  
MANOR , TX 78653-0734 

 DEMPSEY BUCHANAN LP 
PO BOX 17547  
AUSTIN , TX 78760-7547 

  

SAMARIPA MATILDY & SUSIE 
PO BOX 196  
MANOR , TX 78653-0196 

 BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD 
PO BOX 9190  
AUSTIN , TX 78766-9190 

  

TAYLOR FLOYD ROY ETAL 
PO BOX 50  
MANOR, TX 78653 

    

ROUTT IRA JR ETAL 
PO BOX 184  
MANOR , TX 78653-0184 

    

AAA FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO INC 
6700 GUADALUPE ST  
AUSTIN , TX 78752-3536 

    

SEPECO 
PO BOX 170309  
AUSTIN , TX 78717-0019 

    

LOGGINS RAYDELL 
PO BOX 47  
MANOR , TX 78653-0047 

    

 









P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :  
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  R - 1  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S o u t h )  C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  R - 1  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S o u t h )  
                     R - 2  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( N o r t h )                            R - 2  S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( N o r t h )       

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Zone
A - Agricultural
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
I - Institutional
IN-1 - Light Industrial

M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
NB - Neighborhood Business
PUD - Planned Unit Development
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special

Zoning Case Area North:
17 Acres C-1

¹
1 inch = 565 feet

Zoning Case Area South:
11 Acres C-1



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 5,750 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 50 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential

Congregate Living Retirement Housing

Convalescent Services Transitional Housing 

Group Residential

Civic

College or University Cultural Services

Communication Service Facilities Postal Facilities

Community Events Religious Assembly

Community Recreation Safety Services

Transportation Terminal 

All Other Civic Uses

C-1

This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, and 

similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. Allows the retail of goods and products 

to which value is added on-site, including sales of goods and services outside of the 

primary structure.

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

Light Commercial

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities
Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

Page 14



Commercial

Administrative Offices Funeral 

Administrative Services Game Rooms (c)

Art Gallery General Retail Sales

Art Workshop Hotel and Motel

Bed and Breakfast Indoor Entertainment

Business and Trade Schools Indoor Sports and Recreation

Club or Lodge Laundry Services

Cocktail Lounge Liquor Sales

Commercial Off-Street Parking Medical Offices

Communication Services Monument Retail Sales

Consumer Convenience Stores Off-Site Accessory Parking

Consumer Repair Services Personal Improvement Services

Counseling Services Personal Services

Day Care Services Pet Services

Financial Services Printing and Publishing

Florist - no greenhouse Professional Office

Food Court Establishment (c) Restaurant

Restaurant Drive-Through

Service Station

Food Sales Theater

C-1
Light Commercial

Food Preparation less than 

2,500 sq. ft. GFA

Page 15



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

14

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

14. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for the North 80ft of Lots 11-15, 
Block 30 Town of Manor, locally known as 109 North Burnet Street to allow for a Game Room. Applicant: Tony 
Welch, Beer:30

This is a conditional use permit to allow for Game Machines to be located at the Old Post Office, 109 North Burnet 
Street. After filing, it was determined the zoning had been changed in 2011 but the maps never updated. 
Therefore, game machines weren't allowed under the zoning from 2011, Downtown Business District, so this 
permit was pulled. It is still on the agenda because notices were mailed out. PZ took no action on this item.

■

■

Game Room Ordinance

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council take no action.

■



ORDINANCE NO. 439 
 
A ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, REGULATING 
GAME ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES; 
ESTABLISHING A PENALTY; ESTABLISHING A LICENSING FEE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS 

  
WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas, a home rule municipality, desires to regulate gaming 

machines to ensure that machines that are located within the City are not illegal gambling machines;  
  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the regulations set forth herein promote the public 
health, morals, safety, and welfare; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City may enact fees to defray the expenses of administering this ordinance; 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
Section 1.  Adoption of Findings of Fact.  The findings and recitations set out in this ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and they are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof 
for all purposes as findings of fact.   
 
Section 2.  Game Room and Amusement Redemption Machine Regulations Adopted.  The 
game room and amusement machine regulations set forth in Exhibit A are hereby adopted.  
 
Section. 3.  Application and License Fee.  The City’s fee schedule shall be amended to add the 
following fees: 
 

(A)  Game Room and Amusement Redemption Machine Fees 
 
Section 4.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance is illegal, invalid, or unenforceable 
under present or future laws, the remainder of this Ordinance will not be affected and, in lieu of 
each illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision, a provision as similar in terms to the illegal, 
invalid, or unenforceable provision as is possible and is legal, valid, and enforceable will be added 
to this Ordinance. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance will become effective upon its adoption, passage by 
the City Council in accordance with the procedures on the date of passage as required and 
publication as required by law. 
 
Section 6.  Public Meetings.   It is hereby officially found and determined that this meeting was open 
to the public, and public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given, all as 
required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 
 
  
  





 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _439_____________ Page 3
 

    Page 3 

REGULATION OF GAME ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES 
  
A.  DEFINITIONS.  

In this Ordinance:  
(1) AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINE means any electronic, 
electromechanical, or mechanical contrivance designed, made, and adopted for bona fide 
amusement purposes that rewards the player exclusively with noncash merchandise, prizes, 
toys, or novelties, or a representation of value redeemable for those items, that have a 
wholesale value available from a single play of the game or device of not more than ten 
times the amount charged to play the game or device once, or $5.00, whichever amount is 
less.  
 
(2) GAME ROOM means a building, facility, or other place that is open to the public 
and whose primary purpose is entertainment and contains 1 or more operational amusement 
redemption machines.  
 
(3) GAME ROOM OWNER means a person who has an ownership interest in a game 
room. 
 
(4) OPERATIONAL MACHINE means a machine that is ready to be played and 
accessible to the public.  
 
(5) POLICE OFFICER means a Manor Police Department police officer. 
 

B. LICENSE REQUIREMENTS  
(1) License Required. 

(a)  It shall be unlawful for an owner or operator of a game room to operate, use, 
or maintain a game room without first obtaining city game room license.   
(b) An application for an existing game room location that is submitted by an 
individual who is different from the individual named as the owner or operator on 
the current application or a re-application for an existing game room location after 
denial or revocation shall be considered a new application and not a renewal.  

 
   (2) Game Room License. 

(a) A game room owner shall obtain a license from the city for each game room 
located in the city.  
 
(b) The game room owner shall submit a completed application in the form 
provided by the City. Any failure to provide the information required by this section 
or a determination that inaccurate, erroneous or incomplete information has been 
submitted shall be grounds for denial of the application.  

1. The proposed game room must comply with this Ordinance at the 
time of the submission of the application for a license.  



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _439_____________ Page 4
 

    Page 4 

2. Each application shall also be accompanied by (i) a copy of a 
certificate of occupancy issued by the building official as appropriate for 
the proposed game room; (ii) a statement as to whether or not the applicant 
has been convicted of any crimes or violations listed in Section B(2)(c) of 
this Ordinance; the nature of the offense; the punishment or penalty assessed 
therefore if previously convicted; and the place of conviction; and (iii) in 
the case of a game room to be operated under an assumed name, a true and 
correct copy of the registration of the assumed name filed in the office of 
the Travis County Clerk, bearing the file mark or stamp that evidences its 
filing in that office; and (iv) non-refundable fee(s) for the license as stated 
in the city fee schedule. Any failure to provide the documents required by 
this item shall be grounds for denial by the director.  
 

(c) Each application received under this section may be investigated to 
determine whether the applicant has been convicted of one of the following 
applicable offenses:  

1. Gambling, gambling promotion, keeping a gambling place, 
communicating gambling information, possession of gambling devices or 
equipment, or possession of gambling paraphernalia as described in Chapter 
47 of the Texas Penal Code; 
2. Forgery, credit card abuse or commercial bribery as described in 
Chapter 32 of the Texas Penal Code; 
3. A criminal offense as described in Chapter 34 of the Texas Penal 
Code; 
4. Criminal attempt, conspiracy or solicitation to commit any of the 
foregoing offenses; or any other offense to the laws of another state or of 
the United States that, if committed in this state, would have been 
punishable as one or more of the aforementioned offenses; or 
5. A criminal offense as described in Chapter 352, Subchapter B of the 
Texas Local Government Code; and 

(i) Less than two years have elapsed since the date of conviction 
or the date of release from confinement imposed for the conviction, 
whichever is the later date if the conviction is of a misdemeanor 
offense; or 
(ii) Less than five years have elapsed since the date of conviction 
or the date of release from confinement for the conviction, 
whichever is the later date, if the conviction is of a felony offense. 

 
(d) A license issued under this section shall be subject to revocation by the City  
if any person gives false or misleading information in connection with his or her 
application for a permit or license required pursuant to this Ordinance. 
 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _439_____________ Page 5
 

    Page 5 

(e) Any failure of a proposed game room to meet all requirements of this 
Ordinance shall be grounds for denial, revocation, or suspension of a game room 
license.  
 
(f) Each city game room license is valid for one year and shall expire on the 
anniversary date of the issuance of the license. A license may be renewed for the 
following calendar year beginning 60 days before the expiration of the current 
license by filing a completed application for each license and paying the applicable 
fee set forth in the city fee schedule. A renewal application shall be subject to the 
same requirements in this section as for an initial city game room license 
application.  
 

(3)  Hearings. 
(a)  Any applicant desiring to contest the denial, revocation, or suspension of a 
game room license may request a hearing before the City Manager in accordance 
with the following procedures:  

1. A request for hearing must be in writing and delivered to the City 
Secretary within ten days of the denial. The applicant waives the right to 
hearing if the request is not timely received by the City Secretary.  
2. The only issue before the City Manager shall be whether or not the 
proposed game room complies with the requirements of this Ordinance.  
3. If the City Manager determines that a proposed game room does not 
comply with the requirements of this Ordinance, then application for a game 
room license shall be denied. The applicant may re-apply for a game room 
license if changes are made to bring the proposed game room into 
compliance with this Ordinance.  
4. The decision of the City Manager shall be final. 
 

(4)  License displayed.  The game room owner shall display within plain sight of an 
accessible public area of each game room a current permit or license for that game 
room.  

 
(5)   Effect.  Each licensee under this Ordinance must meet and comply with all 

requirements of law applicable to the premises or any activity conducted thereon 
and the issuance of a license under this article shall not excuse the licensee, his 
agents or employees or any patrons of such premises therefrom.  

 
C. UNRESTRICTED ACCESS BY POLICE OFFICER.  

(1) An owner, manager, or employee of a game room, or other person exercising 
control over a game room, a portion of a game room, or an operational amusement 
redemption machine, shall provide a police officer with immediate unrestricted access 
during business hours to all areas of the game room and to all operational amusement 
redemption machines located in the game room.  



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _439_____________ Page 6
 

    Page 6 

 
D.  INSPECTION BY POLICE OFFICER.  

(1) A police officer may inspect a game room or an operational amusement redemption 
machine located within the City of Manor, Texas' incorporated city limits to determine 
whether the game room or operational amusement redemption machine complies with this 
Ordinance and state law.  
 
(2) An owner, manager, or employee of a game room or other person who does not 
allow a police officer to inspect a game room or operational amusement redemption 
machine commits an offense.  

 
E. GAME ROOM SIGN REQUIRED.  

 A game room owner shall mark each entrance to a game room with a sign that:  
(1) Bears the words "GAME ROOM" in one and one-half inch or larger block letters; 

and 
 

(2) Is legible from a distance of 25 feet. 
 
F. TRANSPARENT, UNCOVERED WINDOWS REQUIRED.  

(1) Every game room shall have transparent unobstructed windows or open space on at 
least one (1) side so that the area is open to view by the general public passing by on a 
public street or using a corridor, lobby or other room to which the public has access and is 
admitted without charge.  
 
(2)  The owner, manager or employee of a game room shall not permit any obstruction of 
such public view by the use of drawn shades, blinds, partitions, tinting or other structures 
or obstructions.. 

 
G.  HOURS OF OPERATION, INGRESS AND EGRESS 

(1)     All game rooms shall have their hours of operation clearly marked on every entrance. 
 
(2)     All game room shall have all doors providing ingress and egress from the game room 
unlocked during the hours of operation. 
 
(3)     It shall be unlawful for any person to keep, conduct or operate any game room for 
profit or to allow or permit any game room to remain open for business or open to the 
public before the hour of 5:00 a.m. or after the hour of 12:00 a.m. within 300 feet of any 
property zoned for residential use when the game room use is first established except game 
rooms located on the Highway 290 corridor. 

 
H. LOCATION RESTRICTION.  

(1) No coin-operated machines may be located for operation within three hundred 
(300) feet of a church, school or hospital.  



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _439_____________ Page 7
 

    Page 7 

 
(2) Game rooms shall only be permitted in C-1 Light Commercial, C-2 Medium 
Commercial, and C-3 Heavy Commercial zoned districts 
 

I. ILLEGAL MACHINES  
(1) This article shall not be construed to authorize or permit the keeping, exhibition, 
operation, display, or maintenance of any machine that is prohibited by the constitution of 
this state or Chapter 47 of the Texas Penal Code.  

 
J. OFFENSE; PENALTY.  

(1) A person who fails to comply with the requirements of this Ordinance commits a 
Class C misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed $500.  
 
(2) Proof of a culpable mental state is not required for a conviction of an offense under 
this chapter.  
 
(3) Each day that a violation occurs is a separate offense. 

 
K. EXEMPTIONS 

(1) This Ordinance shall not be construed to embrace bona fide fraternal organizations 
and lodges, social clubs or social gatherings in private residences for the sole purpose of 
sociability and amusement. 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

15

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Manor Commons East, twenty-two (22) lots 
on 73.3 acres more or less, located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX. Owner: Barth 
Timmermann, Greenview Development Greenbury, LP. Applicant: Matt Mitchell, ALM Engineering

This is the concept plan for the recently approved Manor Commons PUD that encompasses the commercial, 
multifamily, and open space lots. It has not been approved by our engineers yet but the City has to take action on 
the item within 30 days so it should be denied as submitted. PZ denied as submitted at their April 12th meeting.

■

■

Concept Plan  
Engineer Letter

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council deny the Manor Commons East Concept Plan as submitted.

■









AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

16

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

16. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Villages at Manor Commons, three 
hundred seventy five (375) single family lots on 76 acres more or less, located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 and 
FM 973, Manor, TX. Owner: Barth Timmermann, Greenview Development Greenbury, LP. Applicant: Matt Mitchell, 
ALM Engineering

This is the concept plan for the recently approved Manor Commons PUD that encompasses the single family 
residential area. This has not been approved by our engineers but the City must take action on a proposal within 
30 days so it should be denied as submitted. PZ denied as submitted at their April 12th meeting.

■

■

Concept Plan

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council deny the Villages at Manor Commons Concept Plan as 
submitted.

■





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

17

April 19, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Stonewater re-subdivision of Lot 132, Block H, 
Phase 2, 10 single-family lots on 1.17 acres more or less, located at Stoneridge Gap Lane and Almodine Road, 
Manor, TX. Owner: Thomas Anker, Continental Homes of Texas, LP. Applicant: Melony May, Doucet and 
Associates.

The applicant is proposing to resubdivide an open space lot next to the amenity center into 10 single family lots. 
This item was approved by our engineers and P&Z. PZ approved 7 - 0 at their April 12th meeting. 

■

Concept Plan 
Engineer Letters 
 Approval Letter 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the Concept Plan for Stonewater re-subdivision of 
Lot 132, Block H, Phase 2, 10 single-family lots on 1.17 acres more or less, located at Stoneridge Gap Lane and 
Almodine Road, Manor, TX.

■

















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

18

April 19, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds to 
Kenneth Taylor Cemetery Service for the repair and restoration of headstones at the City of Manor Cemetery.

This is a request for allocation of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds for the cost of supplies and labor to repair broken 
headstones in the Historic Manor Cemetery.  This particular repair is for smaller headstones that have broken and 
fallen.  The repair will consist of gluing broken sections of headstones/monuments and creating a cement base to 
hold the stones in place.  Rather than stand them up, this process will lay them flat on the ground at the 
appropriate location to avoid future deterioration.  This process is different from other restoration projects as 
previously larger intact monuments were leveled, stand upright and cleaned.  There are approximately 100-150 
headstones that are in need of repair. Cost estimates are generally $50.00 per monument.  The amount requested 
should be limited to $7,500.00.  

■

■

Letter of estimate from contractor

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve funding of up to $7,500.00 from Hotel Occupancy 
Tax Funds for the repair and restoration of headstones.




	0. 2017 04 19 CC Agenda
	1. Agenda Item Summary Form
	2. Agenda Item Summary Form-monthly reports
	3. Agenda Item Summary Form-monthly reports
	4. 12920 Old Hwy 20 1.6 Acre 2nd Reading Annexing Summary Form
	5. 12920 Old Hwy 20 8.33 Acre 2nd Reading Annexing Summary Form
	6. Agenda Item Summary Form
	7. Agenda Item Summary Form
	8. Agenda Summary Form
	9. Agenda Summary Form
	10. 12920 Old Hwy 20 1.6 acre C1 rezoning 1st reading 2 Summary Form
	11. 101 Boyce Street Rezoning Summary Form
	12. Las Entradas North Rezone C1 Summary Form
	13. Las Entradas South Rezone C1 Summary Form
	14. 109 N Burnet Game Room Conditional Use Summary Form
	15. Manor Commons East Concept Summary Form
	16. Villages at Manor Commons Concept Summary Form
	17. Stonewater Concept Resub Summary Letter
	18. Agenda Item Summary Form



